Minutes CEBS Curriculum Committee 3:00 pm – October 2, 2012 GRH 3073

<u>Members Present</u>: Retta Poe- Chair, Jeanine Huss, Lucy Maples, Becki Stobaugh, Jill Cabrera, Imelda Bratton, Jenny Schelble (for Amy Brausch), Andrew Mienaltowski, Michael Putnam, Lacretia Dye, Cassie Zippay, Dusty Knotts, Janet Applin, Steve Haggbloom, Fred Carter Guests: Silvie Huang, Gail Kirby, Michael McDonald, Andrea Paganelli,

There were introductions of all those present. The minutes from the September 4, 2012 meeting were approved as they appear on the web.

New Business

From the School of Teacher Education

•Revise Course Prerequisites – LME 592, Internship in LME

There was a Maples/Zippay motion to approve/second. Andrea Paganelli started to explain about this proposal and then it was realized that the following proposal to create a new course – LME 589 needed to be addressed first. There was a Knotts motion to postpone definitely in order to address the new course proposal LME 589 first, seconded by Fred Carter. This motion - to postpone definitely until after the new course proposal had been considered – was approved.

•Create a New Course – LME 589, Field Experience in Library Media Education There was a Knotts/Maples motion to approved second. Andrae Poaganelli explained. The motion passed.

Then the first proposal Revise Course Prerequisites – LME 592 was addressed again. The motion to approve this proposal passed.

- •Create a New Course SPED 595, Advanced Preparation Capstone
 There was a Knotts/Zippay motion to approve/second. Gail Kirby presented this proposal. One edit was mentioned and noted. The motion passed.
- ●Revise a Program 083, Library Media Education
 There was a Stobaugh/Maples motion to approve/second. Andrea Paganelli presented. The motion passed.
- •Revise a Program 0428, Master of Science in Instructional Design There was a Zippay/Stobaugh motion to approve/second. Silvie Huang presented. The motion passed.
- •Retta then asked committee members to allow two proposals to be added to the agenda. These two proposals were: Revise a Program- MAE in Secondary Education for Initial Certification and Revise a Program MAE in Middle Grades Education for Initial Certification. Slightly different versions of these proposals had been presented and passed at a previous Curriculum Committee meeting last spring but did not receive approval by the Provost, who requested some revisions. It was agreed by the members to add these two proposals to the agenda and to address these two proposals together. There was a Maples/Stobaugh motion to approve/second. Michael McDonald presented and said that these were designed to meet the needs of two categories of students seeking initial certification: those seeking temporary provisional certification and those not seeking temporary provisional certification. In addition, the proposals accommodate students in a residency program, such as GSKyTeach. He stated that the proposed admission and program requirements are exactly the same as in the versions of the proposals that were approved by the committees last spring. The only difference between last spring's versions

and the present versions is that in the previous versions there were two concentrations, whereas in the present versions there are three concentrations. Janet mentioned that a few editorial changes, such as punctuation and formatting, would be made. After discussion, the motion passed.

Other Business

There was one report from the Alternate Admissions Subcommittee.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 3:35.

Susan Krisher, Committee Secretary